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April 19, 2023

Ontario Heritage Trust

Attn: Provincial Heritage Registrar
10 Adelaide Street East

Toronto, ON M5C 1J3

Dear Provincial Heritage Registrar:

Re: Notice of Intention to Repeal Designation By-law Number 83-183 for 14
Belvidere Avenue, Hamilton, under Section 31 of the Ontario Heritage Act

The City of Hamilton intends to repeal By-law Number 83-183, being a by-law
designating 14 Belvidere Avenue, Hamilton under Section 29 of the Ontario Heritage
Act. The reason for the proposed repealing of the by-law is that the former heritage
building has been demolished and the property retains no cultural heritage value or
interest under Section 29 of the Ontario Heritage Act.

A Notice of Intention to Repeal the designation by-law was also published in the
Hamilton Spectator on April 19, 2023. Any person who objects to the proposed
repealing of the by-law shall, within thirty days after the date of publication of the notice,
serve on the clerk of the municipality, a notice of objection setting out the reasons for
the objection and all relevant facts.

If you have any questions regarding this Notice of Intention to Repeal, please contact:
Alissa Golden, Cultural Heritage Program Lead, Phone: (905) 546-2424 ext. 1202,
Email: Alissa,Golden@hamilton.ca.

Steve Rohichaud, MCIP RPP
Director of Planning and Chief Planner

AG

cc: Councillor Danko, Ward 8

Patrick MacDonald, Solicitor
Matt Gauthier, Legislative Coordinator RECEIVED
Alissa Golden, Cultural Heritage Program Lead N ¢ ’






